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CALLING ALL GRANDPARENTS

Plcase write a short account of your life for those beloved
grandchildren, Give the names of your parents (include your mother's
maiden name;, where you were born, attended school, your brothers
anc sisters if any, and where you and your husband or wife met, your
courtship, proposal etc. Then where you have lived since marriage, your
vwork and maybe some personal incidents that may become family legends.

This is just for family consumption. Store this account with your
valuable personal papers.

Untold numbers of people have said, "My mother talked about the
fzmily but I didn't listen. How I wish I had."

Some day this brief ‘account in your own words will be a valuable
pussession of your grandchildren. A legacy only you can give.

fne Cover: This is a sketch by Al74-1 Dr, Stuart D. Gordon of the house
built by Al John Gordon in 1826, lived in by Al7 John Gordon and family
as it appeared in the early 1900's. The house was demolished about 1928.
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NUMBERING SYSTEM

A stands for William Gordon - the father of the emigrating generation.

Al is his oldest child = John Gordon. John's brothers and sisters are
numbered A2 - AB according to their chronological order, Each succeeding
generation has a number added; 4if there are morc than pine in a family
the double number is bracketed.

B stands for Captain Hamilton Lowry - the father of the emigrating
generation. He came to Canada from Ireland about 1826. I have used an
arbitrary numbering, K system for his family because we are not sure of.their
number or chronological order. The Gordon and Lowry families are inter-
twined to such an extent that it would be impossible to write the story of
one without the other.

The third family that holds a prominent place arc the Herrons. A2 - Ann
(Nancy) Gordon married in Ireland, one named Thomas Herron. They followed
her family to Canada and left a large number of descendents. We do not
know anything of Thomas Herron before he emigrated.

At present my information goes as far as the eighth generation. I have not
counted the number of persons recorded here; it would discourage me from
finiehing my self-imposed task.

The record of each generation will be completed before starting the next,
Where the generation of thc Gordon numbcr and the Lowry number do not
coincide, the generation will be listed under the Gordon number

Any errors or omissions, of which I am sure there will be many, have been
unavoidable and unintentional. For thesc I ask your indulgence.

To all who so readily supplicd information I offer my sincere thanks. My
many helpers are too numerous to name but there are three who have given
outstanding assistance without which I could not have completed this
projects My grateful thanks to Mrs. Albert Caughlin (nee Alice Wall),
Bowsman, Man., Gordon D. Brown, Sac City, Io.,U.S.A. and Lloyd B. Rochester,
Ottawa, Ont.

I mysclf have travelled through Canada and the U.S.A., and met many of the
people I write about. It has been my plcasure to see cousins from Halifax,
N.S. to Vancouver, B.C. Places in between include Montreal, Que.; the
Ottawa Valley and Toronto in Ontario; Carman, Darlingford, Manitou, Crystal
City, Mather, Altamont, and Killarney in southern Manitoba; Bowsman and
Minnedosa in the Swan River Valley, Manitoba; Pelly and Prince Albert,
Saskatchewan; Calgary and High River, Alberta; Kelowna in British Columbia.
This, of course, docs not include my delightful visits to my uncle and

aunt in Gibbon, Neb., and to my first cousins in Pueblo,Colo., and

Antioch, California. All of thesc visits have given me not only first-

hand information but many happy memories.
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Children of 1st cousins are 2nd cousins to each other.

Children of 2nd cousins are 3rd cousins to each other.

You (D) are a lst cousin once removed to the children of your

lst cousin (C), i.e., (D) is 1st cousin once removed to (E)

and vice versa.

You (D) are a lst cousin twice removed to the grandchildren of

your lst cousin (C), i.e. (D) is lst cousin twice removed to

(G) -and vice versa. 3 5
(e) Children of 3rd cousins are 4th cousins to each other and s0

on through the generations.,

In this book all the 4th Generation are at least drd cousins.
are more closely related within their own line of descent.

Many




IAll Mary Gordon
EAlZ Susanna
John Gordon Margaret Moorhead tA13 Martha
ca 1791 m b ca 1802 ~%Al& Margaret
{ Aug 15,1863 d Jan 86,1888 iAl5 Nancy
|Al6 Jane
iAl? John
{A18 William
{A19 Elizabeth Baillie
! A1(10) Stephen Moorhead
1A1(11) Bonjamin
|A21 Mary Ann Herron
{ A22 Cornclius Herron
iA23 John Herron
Nancy Gordon Thomas Herron | A24 Jane Herron
ca 1794 m b ca 1796 —{A25 Thomas Hecrron
William ' d Oct 26,1881 d Apr 29,1881 |A26 Martha Herron
Gordon ; EA27 Margaret Hexrron
b ca 1758 | {A28 William Herron
d Dec 30th | | A29 Andrew Herron
1860 | o
m ! William Gordon Mary Moorhead %
]

(1) ? ca 1797  m ca 1800 No family

b
Jan 28,1885 ¢ Feb 3,1874 %

A4l William Gordon
A42 Benjamin
‘ A43 Margaret
A4 Samuel Gordon Mary Wilson A44 Mary Jane
' ca 1800 m b ca 1809 A4S Eliza
July 27,1884 d June 2,1896 (A4 Samuel
{A4T Ann
A48 Geoxge
A49 Martha
iA&(lD) John Alfred
'A4(11) Susanna
Elizabeth MclLinton -
b eca 1812 Tt No family
d Oct 12,1892 i

fA61 Marion Janc Gordon
1A62 Jessie
{A63 dau
Benjamin Gordon Elizabeth Baillie §A5d William
ca 1808 m b Sept 22,1814 _{A65 Helen (Ellen)
May 4,1876 d |A66 Daniel
|A67 Elizabeth
iA68 Becnjamin
{A69 John

fﬂ?l Jane Gordon
A72 Isabella
[A73 William
Jessie Cram FAT4 dau
b Aug 27,1823 ?A?S Martha
d May 19,1906 {A7T6 John Cram
IA77 Margaret
1A78 Jessie
Martha Gordon Rev. David Evans -
b ca 1790 ~ No record
d Aug 19,1864 L




B
Cpt Hamilton
Lowry
b ca 1763 at
Ards, Co.
Down, Ire.
d Sept 15,
1864
Fitzroy twp.

m

Agnes Lowry
see B(10)
Hamilton
Lowry p.9
No other
record

Bl Osey Lowry
b\ ieask 1792
d Aug 10,1860

B2 Nancy (Agnes]
b ca 1794
B3 George Lowry
B-tema -1 796
d 1847

B4 Robert Lowry
b-feas 98
B5 Samuel Lowry
b ca 1800

B6 Savage Lowry

b ca 1802
d May 14,1841

B7 Ann Jane
b 1805

BB James Lowry
b ca 1807

B9 Mary Lowry
b eca 1809

B(10) Hamilton Lowry

b 1811 Comber

Ire.
d Jan 16,1865

John Moorhead ™

b =53
g Eb23

Wm Maxwell

Not married

Jane Lowry
b ca 1796

Lisburn, Ire.

Sallie Ronan —{BBl

William Gabie

(1) A1l
Mary Gordon

(2) A14
largaret
Gordon

'B91
B92

5

B94
B95

David Moorhead
Hamilton Moorhead
Agnes L. Moorhead

Mary Maxwell
Michael Lowry Max-
well

Hamilton Lowry
Elinor Lowry
Isabella Lowry
Michael Henry Lowry
George Lowry

Agnes Lowry

Ossie Lowry

Samuel Lowry

Robert Lowry

Sarah Ann Lowry

James Gabie
Mary Gabie
Hamilton Gabie
William Gabie
Jane Gabie

y John Gabie

Agnes Lowry
Margaret Lowry
Hamilton Lowry
John Lowry
Samuel Lowry
Ossie Lowry

William Gordon
Lowry

B(10)8 David Moorhead

Lowry




The
GORDON BADGE

"His brave old face forgotten by the throng

And yet his blood flows red and rich and strong;
Like new fresh wine in other bottles poured

His splendid strength in newer vessels stored.
He does not die - but somewhere in the sun
Forever lives the good that he has done -

The furrowed field . . . the budding apple tree,

Bearing its fruit for children yet to be".

from "The Great Grandfather",
by Edna Jaques







THE CLAN GORDON

To write a family history such as this, is an onerous undertaking
and one which inevitably omits many details and leaves many questions
unanswered. However, we know that the Gordons left France in the 1lth
century = perhaps in 1066 and reached Scotland in the early 12th century.
In 1100, Henry I of England married the daughter of Malcolm Canmore, King
of the Scots. Malcolm died while his younger sons were still children and
they were brought up at the Court of their brother-in-law in England.
David, the youngest, when he went north as Prince of Cumbria, and later
King of the Scots was accompanied by many of his Norman friends to whaom
he gave lands in southern Scotland. Amaong these Gordons, whose earliest
Scottish home was in Berwickshire where Gordon and Huntly baoth appear as
place names. However, they soon acquired land in other parts; one of the
family is said to have merried a Galloway heiress by whom he acquired the
lands of Lochinvar in south-western Scotland.

In the 14th century the Gordons supported Robert Bruce and fought with
him at Bannockburn in 1314. For this and other services Robert Bruce
rewarded Sir Adam Gordon with the land of Strathbogie in Banffshire, Later
Sir Adam gave the Galloway lands to his younger son, William, who founded
the family of Gorden of Lochinvar. A great grandson of the first Sir Adam
married Elizabeth Keith who brought her husband the Fraser lands of Aboyne,
Glentanar, and Glenmuick ‘in Aberdeenshire., In 1402 his only child, Elizabeth
succeeded him and in 1408 married Alexander Seton. Their eldest son,
Alexander, took the name and arms of Gordon and continued the line to the
present day. dJohn Gordon, an uncle of Elizabeth, left two illegitimate
scns, Jock and Tam, whose descendants founded many cadet families, of whom
it is stated, "that many worthy gentelmen and distinquished families are
sprung from that stock, who for their antiquity, their great matches and
their loyalty to their king and country are not inferior to any family
in Britain."

Sir Alexander Seton was created Lord Gordon in 1436, and his son,
who reverted to his mother's name was created Earl of Huntly about 1445,

In 1476, George, 2nd Earl of Huntly, was appointed King's Lieutenant in the
North, a position which his descendants were to hold many times in the
following century., Under the Earl, the clan became both police force and
army at the bidding of the King. Clans entered into Bonds of Friendship
with Huntly, that is mutual agreements to support and assist one another
when needed. In 1462 the citizens of Aberdeen entered into a special Bond
of Manrant with Huntly, whereby he undertook to preserve the freedom and
property of the citizens in return for hospitality whenever the Earl and
his friends visited the City and for such help as the Gordons might need
in their own defence. This Bond was intended for ten years but held for
more than a century,

Since the Gordons were Roman Catholics and fought for the Stuarts,
under William III the Duke of Gordon was not able to hold either a
political or army position. As a result many Gordons were educated in
France at this time and went on to hold high places in Europe. In the
Jacobite risings of 1715 and 1745 some of the Gordons were involved but
were fortunate enough not to forfeit their estates.




The Gordons land was some of the most fertile in Scotland, and since
the policy of the Dukes of Gordon was to do their best for their people
they were rewarded by the loyalty, and even adoration of the clan. After
the disarming of the Highland Clans the Gordons established an impressive
record of army service. In 1790, the son of the 4th Duke raised a company
of the Black Watch. In 1794, a special Gordon Regiment was formed, the 92nd
(Gordon) Highlanders, now the 2nd Battalion, the Gordon Highlanders. They
maintain the tradition of the Clan, wear the Gordon tartan, and the crest
and motto of their Chief. The Gordons are remembered for their charge at
the battle of Waterloo when, clinging to the stirrups of the Scots Greys
they scattered the French to the cry of "Scotland for ever", Two Generals,
Sir John Moore and Lord Roberts, honoured the Gordon Highlanders by
choosing the figure of a Gordon Highlander as a supporter in their coats-
of-arms.

The Gordons have a long history. An authority on the clan has written:

"The great point about the Gordons is their great vitality under all
conditions - the more adverse the better. Other families have risen and
disappeared or become immensely weakened, but the Gordons remain, and
the vast ramifications of the clan are to be found all over the world."

The Chief is Douglas Lindsey Gordon, 12th Marquess of Huntly, and his
seat is Aboyne Castle, Aberdeenshire, which came to the Gordons before
1400,

But now to our ancestors, when, from where, and for what reason did
our branch of the family emigrate to Ireland? All that we know is that
William Gordon said he was born in County Armagh, Ireland about 1758.

Nothing is known of his parents or of his brothers and sisters if any.
One grandson has expressed the belief that the family had not been long
in Ireland. The writer of this history might dare to hope that out of
the material gathered here someone may advance additional information
to round out the Gordon story.




Captain Hamilton Lowry

The Lowrys are descendents of French Huguenots who fled from France
to Great Britain at the time of the St. Bartholmew massacres. ("The
French Huguenots in Ireland" by the Rev. J.W.S. Lowry). The name is
derived from the Loire River Valley where they had settled. First it was
De Loire but over the years it became Lowry. as it is to-day. After reach-
ing Britian some continued north into Scotland. We believe our Lowrys
crossed from Scotland to County Down, Ireland.

Cpt. Hamilton Lowry was born ca 1763, at Ards, Co. Down, (1851 census).
He came to Canada with several of his family ca 1826 and settled in
Fitzroy twp. We believe that he had been a sea captain. When he came to
Canada he would be in his sixties, but must have been an enterprising man
as, besides farming, he ran a hotel, which ems =~ to have been well pat-
ronized, One description of the hotel :tat s tbut it had a large dining
room as well as other rooms, and across from it was a long building cone
taining sleeping accommodation. It has been said that none were turned
away because they were unable to pay. Money received was carelessly tossed
into a bushel basket, which when filled was put into a storeroom.

The oldest daughter, Osay, wife of John Moorhead, was in Canada when
her husband died Sept 18,1823. He is buried in Lowry Cemetery. When
Osay died in 1861 she owned 1000 acres in Huntley twp.(her will). In 1856
Cpt. Hamilton sold for 10 shillings part of L1 CB Fitzroy twp. to the
Prbsbytcrwams for a church and cemetery. The church, called Lowry Church,
was built the same year. It was closed in 1925 and later demolished while
the Lowry Cemetery is still in use.

In an extract from a letter written January 19,1831, Hamilton Lowry
states, "I have been a resident of Fitzroy for five years past. There
have settled with a large family of sons, and I have made extensive
improvements on a tract of land Hurcnu_cd by me. Adjoining this there is

a clergy reserve and in ie KEEP aﬁily together I was anxious
to obtain the ' i 1
emigrated to thi sar bes e the of
the Commissioner i he ye: - believe this son to be B6
I Mrs. Hamilton Lowry died in

f the family, applied to

has come down through the years could explain the name
Hamilton., It el th a Lowry man had a beautiful horse. Lord Hamilton
saw the horse and wanted to buy it but Mr. Lowry refused to sell. Later
the lord sent his steward to buy the horse, Again Mr. Lowry refused his
offer. Even when Lord Hamilton came himself, Mr.Lowry refused to sell,
but said that as the lord was so anxiocus to have the horse he would give
it to him. Not long aftérwards Lord Hamilton saw that Mr, Lowry received
land in his own name, the first time such a thing had happened.

Al73-34 Donald J. Lowry, Almonte, Ont., has visited Ireland on business
trips (he imports Landrace pigs). Donald has made contact with Lowrys of
the area from which we believe our Lowrys emigrated (Killenchy). One hun-
dred and fifty years is a long time to go back and bridge the gap. One
of the Lowrys he met visited at Donald's in October 1977. We are hopeful
that some day the pieces of the ancestral puzzle may all fit together,
The chart outlining Cpt. Hamilton's family is accurate only to the best
of our knowledge. The list of grandchildren has been compiled from church,
cemetery and family bible records. At least these are accurate if not complete.




WILLIAM GORDON

Our ancestor, William Gordon, must have been a remarkable man: he
came to Canada when almost scventy years of age, bought a farm and est-
ablished a home in the wilderness and took an active part in the life of
the community. This in an age when man's life expectancy was much lower
than to-day, The following is the story of William and his descendents.

William was born in County Armagh, Ireland, about 1758. Hc was mar-
ried twice but we have no knowledge of either of his wives, so believe both
died in Irecland before he emigrated. The first family consisted of John,
Nancy and William. Both sons came to Canada before their father and were
located in Goulbourn twp. John though located in 1820, finally bought E¥
L13 C4 Goulbourn twp and settled there June 1826. His father, William,
came to Canada the next year with four sons (aged 12-27) and a daughter.
They arrived in Goulbourn twp., June 21,1827 (as reccorded in Moses! Bible).
William immcdiately bought the 100 acres west of John. The oldest daughter,
Nancy, married Thomas Herron in Ircland: she and her husband, with their
five children, followed the Gordons to Canada in 1832 and settled three
miles from her father on L6 C6 Goulbourn twp. The family were all in Canada.

The story is told that when the Gordons walked through the Richmond
swamp (at that timc a trail made passable with logs and planks) they were
very careful of the one who wore the money belt: he and the gold could
disappear in the mire, and with it their hopes of buying land,

William was definitely the head of the family. He bought the land,
later selling or renting to his sons. He sold Samuel the lot across the
road and rented Moses the RY of his own for a time. In 1847 Moses bought
200 acres in Osgoode twp., on the Dalmeny Road. William would walk cross-
country to visit Moses and his family. This entailed crossing two rivers,
the Jock and the Rideau, and involved a distance of at least 20 miles =
this when William was 90 years or more. William died Dec 30,1860 aged
102 ycars. He is buried in the 01d Shillington Cemetery,E¥ L12 CS
Goulbourn twp., quite near his home.

William was an elder in the Presbyterian Church in Richmond, Ont. In
1843 he signed. the petition sent by the congregation requesting the deed to
the property which had becen in use as a burying ground since 1818, The
deed was issued and recgistercd March 11,1845, in the names of the Reverend
David Evans, Anthony Phillips and William Gordon as Trustees.

The only description of our ancestor is that given by the Rev. Wm Bell,
first Presbyterian minister in Perth, Dalhousie District, U.C. "Feb 6,1837
- preached at 4pm in a Methodist chapecl 20 miles from Perth(Prospect). Here
I found a worthy, kind-hcarted Irishman, a Mr. Gordon, with whom I went 5
miles further and remained at his home all night. From his family, on this,
as on former occassions I met with a cordial welcome and hospitable enter-
tainment." This description may not be of William, but could be of his son
John. The two farms were side by side. In his diary Mr. Bell rarely used
a first name, once he referrced to visiting Ben Gordon., We have a story
from onc of the Bell sons, who latcr became Registrar, Queen's University,
Kingston, Ont., about a Mr. Gordon wzlcoming his father with a hearty band-
shake and saying, "I'm crucl glad to see you! This we believe to be John
Gordon, who built the stone house on WH L14 C4 in 1837.

This John lived only three years after his father. He left a family of
nine, seven daughters and two sons. Of the seven daughters, six married
Lowry men of Huntley and Fitzroy twps. This explains the title of this
record,.




First Generation

Al JOHN GORDON - b ca 1791, in Co. Armagh, Ireland, d Aug 15,1863,
Goulbourn twp., Ont., bu Presbyterian Cemetery,
Richmond, Ont. No marker. Son of William Gordon and his first wife,
m Apr 6,1823, Margaret Moorhead, b ca 1802, in Ireland, d Jan 8,1888,
Huntley twp., bu Lowry Cemetery, Fitzroy twp., dau of John Moorhead who
emigrated before her. Her mother died in Ireland. Margaret travelled to
Canada alone; one story is that she was shipwrecked at Anticosti Island
and was badly sunburned from sleeping on the beach. She joined her father
in Cornwall, and later they walked through the bush to the present day
Ottawa and on to settle in Huntley twp. A story has come down that John
Gordon stopped to ask for a drink of water on a hot day. Margaret drew
the water from their well and exposed a neat ankle which hé admired. John
returned and later thsy were married.

John was first located Feb 25,1820 on E+ L16 C6 - 100 acres in
Goulbourn twp., and owned a Crown lot on McBean Street in Richmond Village.
His deed states that he came from Druminnii, Parish of Mullebrach, County
of Armagh, Ireland. In 1826 he paid 50 pounds for E+ L13 C4 - 100 acres,
Goulbourn twp., and a few ygars later 85 pounds for two 50 acre parcels
making up W+ L14 C4. The log house which is pictured on the cover is
the first one he built when he settled on E4 L13 C4. In 1837 he built a
stone house on W L14 C4, This house originally had three fire-places,
one in the basement, one in the dining-room, and one in the parlor. These
were later closed and replaced by a stove and furnace. This house is close
to the road, the door was never locked and many passers-by on the way to
Bytown market, stopped in the wee small hours to warm themselves by the
fire, drink a cup of tea and chat with their hosts who visited from their
bed in the room off the dining-room.

John .owned the first horse in the community and Margaret the first
stove. It is reported that John bought horses and cattle in the area of
the St. Lawrence River, drove them to Richmond where he sold them. His
son, Al8 - William and grandson Al184 - Wellie both carried on this trade.
ition of dealing in livestock, although Wellie dealt mainly in cattle,
hogs and lambs, '

Their family: GORDONS

All Mary Aug 24,1824 n B(10) Hamilton Lowry

Al2 Susanna Sept 10,1826 B61 Hamilton Lowry

Al3 Martha Sept 27,1828 (1) J. Walter Scott
(2)B64 Michael Henry Lowry

Al4 Margaret Jan 10,1831 B(10) Hamilton Lowry

Al5 Agnes (Nancy) Feb 12,1833 (1) B65 George Lowry
(2) James Gabie

Al6 Jane b Apr 20,1835 not married

Al7 John b July 26,1837 Margaret Jane Walker

Al8 William b June 27,1840 Sarah Jane Holmes

Al9 Elizabeth Baillie b Dec 17,1842 B68 Samuel Lowry

A
) R e ead b May 30,1845 d Aug 12,1846

Al(1l) Benjamin another son that died in infancy




A2  NANCY GORDON -~ b #ca 1794 in Ireland, d Oct 26,1881, Goulbourn twp.,
dau of William Gordon and his first wife, m in

Ireland, Thomas Herron, b ca 1796 in Ireland, d Apr 29,1881, both are

bu in the Shillington Cemetery, C5 Goulbourn twp. The Herrons emigrated

in 1832 and bought 3£+ L6 C6 Goulbourn twp.,the deed registered Oct 6,1832.

In 1839 Thomas bought NE% L4 C6 Goulbourn twp., and he built a stone house

on this second property. The first farm he sold to his oldest son, Curry.

The family are given, as listed by the Rev. J.R. Conn, who married Curry

Herron's grandaughter, Edna Millions. Mr. Conn who knew Curry Herron and

had access to some of the family Bibles, left a written record. Curry

states he is the 2nd child of Thomas & Nancy Herron; we hope the others

in the family are listed in the order of birth,

Their family: HERRONS

A21 Mary Ann b ca 1618 Daniel Spearman

A22 Cornelius (Curry) b Aug 12,1820 Carcline Saunders

A23 John b ca 1822 Margaret Cram

A24 Thomas ca 1825 Elizabeth

A25 Jane ca 1828 James Scott

A26 Martha ca 1832 e 2 a McAmmond

A27 Mergeret No record

A28 William No record

A29 Andrew b Mar 8 ,1837 m Mary Ann Davis
According to the census records Martha and Andrew were born in

Cenada. Margaret and William do not appear in census records,

A3 WILLIAM GORDON -~ b ca 1797 in Ireland, d Jan 28,1885, Huntley twp.,
son of William Gordon and his first wife. William
camz to Canada before his father and was located Sept 30,1821, on the W4 L11
C9 Goulbourn twp. Later he moved to L25 C6 Huntley twp., near his wife's
people. William m Mary Moorhead, b ca 1800 in Ireland, dau of John
Moorhead, and sis of Margaret who married his bro John. Mary d Feb 3,1874,
Huntley twp., and they are both bu in Lowry Cemetery, Fitzroy twp.
William farmed all his life. They had no family but in the census records
we find one or more of their nieces from Goulbourn staying with them.

Ad SAMUEL GORDON - b ca 1800 in Ireland, d July 27,1884, Goulbourn

twp., son of William Gordon and his second wife.
Samuel came to Canada with his father in 1827, m ca 1831, Mary Wilson,
b ca 1809, Co. Antrim, Ireland, d June 2,1896, Goulbourn twp., both bu
Munster Cemetery, Goulbourn twp. On Jan 4,1833, William Gordon bought E¥
L12 C3 (50 acres) and sold it to Samuel, Jan 1,1839. On May 14,1855
Samuel bought W% L12 C3 (50 acres). On Mar 20,1857 Samuel sold 1200 ft.
to S5.S5. No. 2 for the school, where 2 log school was built. On Feb 14,
1878 he sold another i acre to the school section and a stone school was
erected, This was in use until 1967 when a consolidated school system
was started and the children were bussed across the twp. Samuel farmed
on this property all his life.

Their family: GORDONS.
A4l William ca 1833 m Sarah Davis
Ad2 Benjamin ca 1834 m Ruth Emily Jemison




Flate 1

#illiam Goxdon

-

George Gordon

A42 Benjamin, Ruth (Jemison)
Luella Gordon




AT2 Albert & Isabelle (Gordon)
lWood, & dau helen

Back - Minnie & Jessie(Campbell) A714 Rev. M., Gordon Melvin

‘e
Centre - Jilliam, Hill & Calvin
Front - Jessie Gordon




A4 Samuel Gordon

1836 John Lawford
1838 Joseph Craig
1840 Robert Hanna
1841 not married
1844 James Armstrong
1845 m Matilda Jessie Scott
1848 John Moxley
1850 n Lucy M. Crawford
Apr 23,1857 Alexander Smith

A43 Margaret

Ad4 Mary Jane

A45 Eliza

Ad6 Samuel

A4T7 Ann

A48 George

A49 Martha

A4(10) John Alford
A4(11l) Susanna

o w

o

(= g = o = i = g = i =

A5 ANDREY GORDON - b ca 1801 in Ireland, d Apr 24,1880, Goulbourn

twp., son of William Gordon and his second wife,
m Elizabeth MclLinton, b ca 1812, Ireland, sister of Hugh, d Oct 12,1892,
Goulbourn twp., both are bu Presbyterian Cemetery, Richmond, Ont. Andrew
came to Canada with his father in 1827 and continued to live with -him' on
F4+ W} L13 C4 Goulbourn twp., after his marriage. William willed his property
to Andrew in 1851 but in 1858 he added a codicil. stating .that it was to be
Andrew's only for his lifetime; this change prebably due to the fact that
Andrew had no children. After the death of Andrew and his wife, the property
was sold to a grandson, John Gordon, who owned the adjoining property. The house
was never lived in again, the buildings gradually disappeared, last of all
the barn; to-day only a few fruit trees, gone wild, mark where the home
had been. The land remined in the Gordon family until 1967. It has been

sold as a separate property again recently and on it now stands a modern
home, built almost 150 years after William's log house. ‘

A6 BENJAMIN GORDON ~ b eca 1808, in Ireland, d May 4,1876, Ottawa, Ont.,
of stomach cancer, bu Beechwood Cemetery, Ottawa.
No marker. Ben m Nov 18,1841, at St. Andrew's Church, Ottawa, by the Rev.
T. Cruickshank, to Elizabeth Baillie, b Sept 22,1814, Dalziel Parish,
Motherwell, Scotland, dau of Daniel Baillie and Marion King. Ben farmed
in Goulbourn twp., owned L38 C4 Osgoode twp., from Dec 1844 to‘Mar 1854,
In 1851 he was a merchant on Sussex St., Ottawa, later -he moveéd to Bank St.
Afterwards he became a clerk in the Customs and was Surveyor of Customs at
the time of his death., This was the top position in the Custoems division
and seems to have been a matter of pride to his descendantsg since the fact
has been quoted in several death naotices,

Their family: GORDUNS
A6l Marion Jane King b Aug 18,1842
A62 Jessie b ca '+ 1844 d Apr 5,1849
A63 dau b ca 1846
A64 William Verner b Nov 19,1847 Jean Crawford
A65 Helen Baillie b Oct 12,1849 no record
A66 Daniel John Baillie b July 6,1851 v Catherine Seline Dyke
A67 Elizabeth Martha
Griffin b May 16,1854 Robert McNichol
A68 Benjamin Hamilton b ca 1857 Ellen Jane McMillan
A69 John b ca 1859 no record




AT MOSES GORDON - b May 26,1815 in Co. Armagh, Ireland, d June 6,1896,

Osgoode twp., bu Springhill Cemetery, Vernon, Ont.,
son of William Gordon and his second wife, came to Canada in 1827 with his
father. He was married Mar 11,1839, after the publication of banns, at
Franktown, Ont., by the Rev. Wm. Bell , with Benjamin Gordon and Peter
McGregor as witnesses, to Jessie Cram, b Aug 27,1822, Beckwith twp.,dau of
John Cram & Isabelle Stalker. In the 1842 census records Moses is a tennant
on the R+ W4 L13 C4 (50 acres) rented from his father. Here Moses and his
bro Ben had built a log house from rock elm growing on their land. That
building still stands to-day and is used as an outbuilding.

A story is told of a neighbour riding home from Richmond, stopping to talk
to Moses while he was plowing in the field next the road (f5). They must
have boasted of their horses, because Moses unharnessed a horse, and he
riding bareback, the two men raced their horses, one inside the fence, the
other on the road.  No one remembers who won. In Dec 1847 Moses bought
L36 C4 Usgoode twp., (200 acres) and farmed there until his death. His
father sold the property he vacated in Goulbourn the same month. Jessie
d May 19,1906, Osgoode twp., bu Springhill Cemetery as above.

Their family: GURDUONS

A7Ll Jane : Mar 6 ,1842 James Serson Melvin

AT72 Isabelle Jan 10,1845 Albert Wood

AT3 Wiilliam b July 8,1848 Jessie Adeline Campbell
A74 dau ,1850 d ae 10 days

AT5 Martha Dec s LBOL Bet2,1853

A76 John Cram Oct 20,1854 Mary Adelaide Graham
AT7 Margaret Feb 25,1857 Alexander Robertson

AT78 Jessie Mar 7 ,1861 d May 17,1881

AB MARTHA GORDON - b in Ireland, d in Canada,

dau of William Gordon and his second wife,
m Sept 28,1848, at Beckwith Presbyterian Church, by the Rev. John Smith,
to the Rev. David Evans, widower, Presbyterian minister, Richmond, Ont.,
with Robt. W. c%ld® and John Gordon as witnesses. David Evans, b ca
179C -in Co. Tyrone, Ireland, d Aug 19,1864, Prescott, Ont., bu Kitley
Cemetery (now Toledo), Ont. He was educated at Univ of Glasgow, ordained
in 1815 and served as Presbyterian minister in the village of Pomeroy, Co.
Tyrone for 22 years. He was at St. Therese, WQue., from 1838-41. He was
inducted on Jan 26,1842, in the school house at Richmond, Ont., into the
Richmond charge. During his ministry the first Presbyterian church was
erected in Richmond. His first wife , believed to be Elizabeth McKee,
d in Richmond and is bu in the Presbyterian Cemetery there. David Evans
moved to Kitley in 1852. He retired from there to Prescott, Ont., where
his son, Dr. R.W. Evans, was in practise. He died there but no record of
Martha has been found.




Their family

Alll - B(10)

Agnes (Nancy

All12 - B(10)

Margaret

Al13 - B(10)3
Hamilton

All4 - B(10)4
Jaohn

All5 -

Samuel

1 4
|

AL10 =

SS1€E

Sept 25,1843

Aug

A
July 5,1847 m A

Apr 14,1845

John James Moorhead
6,1845 m George Henry Fulford
24 - B614

nes (Nancy) Low?y

1
g

Susanna Moorhead

len Jane Rosemond

Florence Hawley

garet Ann Allen

name as Agnes Lowry when he married
rd

Church records). His youngest child was

Goulbourn twp., d Sept 27,1854,
Fitzroy twp., no marker,
21,1846, B61 Hamilton
Lowry & Jane Lowry,
Fitzr:_/ t‘:.‘}.’l .




Susanna Gordon con't

Al22 - B612 Al31

Savage b Feb 19,1849 m Margaret Anne Scott

Al23 - B613 : :

Ossie b Mar 11,1851 James Dalhousie Fulford
(her sister's widower)

Al24 -~ B614 All3 - B(10)11

Agnes (Nancy) b Mar 9,1853 Hamilton Lowry

Al25 - B615

Susanna b Sept 7,1854 No further record

When his wife Susanna Gordon died B61 Hamilton Lowry came again to
court a Gordon dau. A sister-in-law, Margaret Gordon told her sister
that wasn't done and so thoroughly disapproved that the girl in question
discouraged him. He then courted and married Susanna's lst cousin, Mary
Moorhead, b Mar 16,1832, Huntley twp., d Sept 20,1921, bu Lowry Cemetery.
Mary was dau of James Moorhead & Susanna Moorhead (sis Margaret Moorhead
Gordon). Mary & Hamilton were married Sept 22,1856

Their family: LOWRYS

B616 Hamilton Sept 6,1857 d June 1,1877 not married
B617 James Aug 17,1859 d Apr 22,1860

B618 Susanna Mar 3,1861 d Apr 3,1920 not married
B619 John James Dec 23,1863 m Margaret Hayes
B61(13) Samuel Aug 17,1866 Isabella Moorhead
B61(11) Robert Mar 19,1869 Arabella Brown
B61(12) ‘George Feb 17,1872 d Mar 24,1872 )
B61(13) Isabella Feb 17,1872 d Mar 26,1872 )
B61(14) Isabella Eleanor b Mar 17,1873 d Apr 24,1905 not married
B61(15) boy May 26,1875 d May 26,1875

oo

-, T Tr

twins

n 2 s el o

Al3 MARTHA GORDON - b Sept 28,1828, Goulbourn twp., d Aug 20,1908,
Darlingford, Man., bu Knightcot Cemetery, Thornhill,

Man., dau of John Gordon & Margaret Moorhead. Martha was being courted by

Michael Henry Lowry, they met by arrangement in Ottawa one day. Martha

believed he slighted her in some way, so they quarrelled. Martha went home

and married a widower, J. Walter Scott, with a son Thomas who went West

and disappeared.

Their family: SCOTTS

Al31 Al22 - B612

Margaret Anne b Aug 15,1858 Savage Lowry

A132 B644

Hiram b Apr 30,1862 Jane Lowry

Al33

Eliza Jane b , 1865 m William Andrew Montgomery

Walter Scott died and Martha Gordon Scott married her old sweetheart, B64
Michael Henry Lowry who was now a widower. Michael (pronounced Mehal)

b ca 1830, Huntley twp., son of Savage Lowry & Jane Lowry. Michael 's
lst wife was Jane Moorhead, b Feb,1836, Huntley twp, dau of James Moorhead
& Susanna Moorhead, a lst cousin of Martha Gordon and sister of Mary.




Michael & Jane's family: LOWRYS

B641 Henry Oct 28,1857 Mary Jane Lowry

B642 Isabella Nov 13,1859 n William George Cocleman
B643 James 3 Sept 25,1861 Jennie Sandy

B644 Jane Jan 20,1864 Al132 Hiram Scott

B645 Savage b Dec 18,1865 no further information
B646 Michael b Nov 7,1867 m Alison Rutherford

Michael Lowry d Jan 14,1900, Huntley twp., bu Lowry Cemetery, no marker.

His widow, Martha went west and lived with her dau Margaret (Mrs. Savage
Lowry) at Darlingford, Man.

Al4 MARGARET GUORDON - see page 9

Al5 AGNES (NANCY) GORDON - b Feb 12,1833, Goulbourn twp., d May 4,1906,
' Almonte, Ont., bu Lowry Cemetery, Fitzroy

twp., no marker. Nancy, dau of John Gordon & Margaret Moorhead, m Dec 26,

1856, B65 George Lowry, b ca 1833, Huntley twp., son of Savage Lowry &

Jane Lowry. George was injured in the building of Lowry Church and

d:-Aug 9,1858, bu Lowry Cemetery.

Their family: LOWRY
Al51 - B651 Al73
Samuel G b Mar 19,1858 m Rebecca Agnes Gordon
The G above was added for identification, no name with it.
Nancy Gordon Lowry after being a widow for 8 yrs m Jan 27,1866
BS91 James Gabie, b ca 1829, Killenchey, Ireland, d Dec 27,1874, Huntley
twp., bu Lowry Cemetery. They farmed in Huntley twp.

Their family: GABIES

Al52- - B911

Mary Jane b June 9,1867 not married
Al153 - B912

Margaret Elizabeth b Feb 28,1869 not married
Al54 - B913

Susannah Agnes b Feb 27,1871 not married
Al55 - B914

Sarah b Feb 12,1873 d Feb 12,1873
Al56 - B915

Martha Ann b June 1,1874 d Aug 23,1875

Nancy lost her 2nd husband and a baby within one year. After his Step-
father's death Samuel G Lowry took over the farm and cared for his mother
and young..sisters.

Al6 JANE GORDON - b Apr 20,1835, Goulbourn twp., d Sept 4,1918, Almonte,

Ont., bu Lowry Cemetery, Fitzroy twp., dau of John
Gordon and Margaret Moorhead. Jane did sewing and she and her sis Lizzie
Gordon Lowry (widow) lived at Marathon, Huntley twp. for many years. Later
they moved to Almonte and lived with their nieces the Misses Gabie.




ALT JOHN GORDON - b July 26,1837, Goulbourn twp., d Sept 14,1906, bu
Munster Cemetery, son of John Gordon & Margaret
Moorhead, m Feb 6,1862 by the Rev. James Sinclair at the home of the bride,
Margaret Jane Walkey, dau of Robert Walker & Rebecca Porter, of Diamond,
Fitzroy twp, with witnesses Eliza Baird and Andrew Herron. Margaret was
b Dec 13,1836, Co. Tyrone, Ireland, survivor of twins, her bro died an
infant, she came to Canada with her parents in 1842, d Sept 29,1501, bu
v.ith her husband.

John was born in the basement of his father's stone house which was
being completed on W} L14 C4 Goulbourn twp. When he married he bought the
FAE4L13 from his father (50 acres) and received the second (50) for con-
siderations when his father died. He lived here and farmed all his life.
His house was the one on the cover. He rented a farm for a period of 6 yrs
in Nepean twp. but continued to work the home place, although the family
lived in Nepean 1882 - 1888.

John's farm had limestone which his family quarried, built a lime kiln
where the stone was fired and burned to lime. This took a continuous fire
for more. than 24 hours. It also had a maple bush which produced maple
syrup. .In his day it was boiled in iron kettles.  There was 'one large
cedar tree on the farm, the trunk was about 6 feet in diameter ‘and more
than 150 fence logs had been cut from the limbs. People came for miles
around to see the tree lying. The trunk was never cut, probably because it
was too large for the saws available,

John Gordon took an active part in community life. He was an elder in
the Presbyterian Church, Richmond and Jock, and a Trustee of the Manse pro-
perty belonging to it. It was said he could come from church and repeat
sermon word for word. He was a reader and a student of the Bible. he Rev
Stuart Woods, minister at Richmond, used to tell this story on himself.
About a year after his induction there he had had a very busy week,,so he
picked out one of his early sermons, changed it slightly and preached first
at Richmond, then Fallowfield, then Jock. After the evening service at
Jock, Mr. Gordon said "I liked that sermon better than the first time Mr.
Woods." Margaret wove the cloth for her sons suits although they called
in a tailor to make them up. She also wove blankets and other household
material.

Their family: GORDONS

ALTY (1) AT11

Robert ‘Walker Dec 9,1862 Jessie Melvin
(2) Al21-2 - B611-2
Jennie Fulford Caughlin

AlT2

William John Sept 16,1864 May Lillian Hurssell

Al73 Al51 - B651

Rebecca Agnes Sept 26,186 Samuel G Lowry

Al74 ¢

David Lowry July 6,1868 Anna Augusta Porter

AlT75 ;

Samuel Benjamin b Mar 13,1870 Elizabeth Jane MacDougall
R176 '

Calvin Andrew Mar 17,1874 m Edith Campbell




Plate 3

Log house believed

wilmig built ca 1826
§ oy
. 4 Al John Gordon
an
E+ L13 C4 Goulbourn
Hought in 1860 by
Al7 John Lordaon
Sought in 1902 by
Al75 Sam ‘Gordon
Picture 1906
£lizabeth Gordon
with dau Marjorie
at door.

Log buildings on
same lot built by
Al John Gordon
added to by
Al7 John Gordon
(seen behind milk
can)

Baby Al75-1 Marjorie
Gordon
Buildings built in
ell shape for wind

protection.

Picture 1906

Stune House built
in 1837
Wi L14 C4 Goulbourn
by
Al John Gordan
from stone quarried
on the farm
Owned an succession
by
AlB wWilliam Gordon
Ald4 Wellie Gurdon
Al86 Ernie Gordon
A221-52 Eric Lewis
(1949 - 1974)
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AlB8 ‘illiam Gordon
beside h’s stone house His wife zarah Jane (rolmes)
Gordon feeding chickens

Back Jane, Susie and Margaret

Margaret Jane (ialker) Gordon bahis
wife of AlTdohn Gorden Front 5am Lowry and their mother
Al5 iancy (Gordon) Lowry
Gahie




Plate 5

! . Lowry Church
rr ® ; built L1 C8 Fitzroy twp. In 1856
‘X ' “ o “ .~ B Hamilton Lowry sold the land to
; the Presbyterians for church and
cemetery for the sum of 5 Shillings

\\

Back Al122 Savage Lowry, B619 Jack
Lowry, Al113 Hamilton Lowry

Front Al31 Margaret (Scott) Lowry,
Al17 John Gordon (their uncle)
A124 Nancy (Lowry) Lowry

Al12 Margaret (Lowry) Fulford
All4 John Lowry & his wife & her husband
Susanna (Moorhead) Lowry George Henry Fulford
ca 1877 an 1870




¥

4 Generations Al21-2 Jenny
Doud Fulford husband of (Fulford) Caughlin, A121-22
Al123 Ossie (Lowry) Fulford Eva (Caughlin) Smith, Doud Fulford

& grandchild with A121-221 Hugh Smith (baby)

Al41 William Gordon Lowry
& his wife

M H
Roy Wiy Lowcy Al121 Margaret Jane (Lowry)

Fulford




A18 WILLIAM GORDON =~ b Junme 27,1840, Y% L14 C4 Goulbourn twp.,

d Jan 4 ,1924, bu St. Paul's Cemetery, Richmond,
Ont., son of John Gordon & Margaret Moorhead, m Feb 11,1873 , Sarah Jane
Holmes, b May 11,1852, Huntley twp., d Nov 17,1929, Goulbourn twp., bu
as above, dau of Robert Holmes & Margaret Paul., ‘William was born and lived
all his life in the stone house his father had built. He had a good voice
and led the singing in the Presbyterian Church Richmond for many years.
Besides farming he bought and sold livestock. Later in life he became
blind due to cataracts and his son Wellie took over the farm and the
livestock business and lived with his parents.

Their family: GORDONS -

Al1Bl

Robert John Dec 21,1875 Mary Lillian Holmes
A182 ‘

.Eliza Matilda b Sept 26,1877 John Gamble
A183

Margaret Jane Jan 24,1860 - not married
A184 :

William Yellington Mar 2,1882 not married
Al85

Susanna Oct 14,1684 Henry Eadie
Al1B6 :

Ernest Douglas May 27,1887 not married

Al9 ELIZABETH BAILLIE GORDON - b Dec 17,1842, Goulbourn twp., d July

' 13,1911, Almonte, Ont., dau of John
Gordon & Margaret Moorhead, m Apr 27,1881, B68 Samuel Lowry, b Oct 22,1840,
Huntley twp., d July’15,1886, Fitzroy twp., bu Lowry Cemetery. After Sam's
death Lizzie Lowry lived with her sister Jane Gordon at Marathon, Huntley
twp., until about 1906 when they moved to Almonte to live with their nieces,
the Misses Gabie. She is bu with her husband,.

A21 MARY ANN HERRON - b ca 1818 in Ireland, d Sept 15,1882, Richmond,

Ont., bu St. John's Cemetery, Richmond, dau of
Thomas Herron & Nancy Gordon, m Daniel Spearman, b ca 1818, Upper Canada,
d Aug 18,1888, Richmond, Ont. Daniel farmed on C6, Goulbourn twp., but
moved to Richmond, where he was bailiff in 1861 {census records)

Their family:
A211 Ann

A212 Jane

A213 Mary

A214 Catherine
A215 Margaret
A216 Elizabeth
A217 George
A218 Martha

14,1845
9,1846
9,1846 )

13,1848
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Mary Ann Herron con't

A219 Carolimne b Feb 4,1852 )
A21(10) Andrew b Feb 4,1852 )
A21(11) Thomas b

A21(x2f William Herron b Sept 30,1857
A21(13) Julia b Oct 17,1859
A21(14) Charles Biggar b Feb 13,1861

twins

A22 CORNELIUS E HERRON (CURRY) =~ b Aug 12,1820, in Ireland, d Apr 25,
1902, Goulbourn twp., bu Munster
Cemetery, son of Thomas Herron and Nancy Gordon. The family emigrated to
Canada when he was 12 years old, He bought L6 C6, Goulbourn twp., from his
father in Nov 1844 (this was the farm where the family settled in 1832),
Curry m Sept 25,1844, Caroline Saunders of Smith Falls, with witnesses
Daniel Spe&arman and Samuel Gordon. Caroline was born Dec 31,1827, in St.
Catherines, Ont., d Feb 11,1923, Goulbourn twp., bu as above. Her father
lumbered and while taking a raft to Quebec he lost it in a storm and got
a wetting which cost him his life. Curry farmed all his life adding to
his Tirst 100 acres and built a large frame house on it. This house is
5till in use and was written up in the Ottawa Journal under Heritage Houses
in June 1972,

Their family: HERRONS

A221 Eliza

A222 Ann

A223 Martha

AZ24 Carcline

AZ225 Sarah Jane
A226 Thomas

A227 Margaret Alice
A228 John Saunders
A229 VWilliam James

Aug 26,1846 m Thomas Lewis

June 12,1848 William Millions

Mar 1 ,1850 Joseph Hawkins

July 4,1852 William Henry Hawkins

July 23,1854 Robert Neelin

June 15,1856 d Apr 4,1857

Mar 23,1858 m Michael Neelin

Feb 2 ;1860 d Mar 13,1860

Mar 18,1861 (1) Marcella Salter
(2) Helen Mary McRorie (Nellie)

Feb 22,1863 Joseph A Wilson

ooy ooD

o

Susanna(Suzie)
Cornelius
Wellington b June 19,1865 Susannah Watson
John Thomas b June 23,1867 Emma Jane Wilson
Harriet Saunders b June 5,1869 died May 7,1870
whooping cough

Benjamin Harrison

b Nov 23,1871 m Harriet Amelia Bradley

Joseph and William Henry Hawkins are brothers., Robert and Michael Neelin
are brothers. Joe and Emma Wilson are brother and sister.




stone hriuse

built in the

164C's by

Thomas Herron LS5 C6
boulbourn twp.
husband of NKancy (A2)
(Gordon) Herron

Fhaoto

Frame house built

Am Millions
at which time he met
his future wife

his wife Caroline (Saunders)
Herron

A22 Currie Herron




nushand

AddZ Annie Mderron

1

. : tions: lack AZ22-1 tdna
Y3 m3 Y ) ) ! . - _ .
BOAN 8 fmily tMalla Conn, Front A2ZZ Annie

iing Hattie aley) ) Milli Elsie C ¢
ding Hattie (Bradley) - { n) Millions, Elsie Conn &

N - i o= wm : o v . e \
seated nenneth, Harrison & - oline (Seunders) Herron




A23 JOHN HERRON - b ca 1822 in Ireland, d Nov 28,1910, Carleton

Place, Ont., bu Pinegrove Cemetery, Beckwith twpe.,
son of Thomas Herron & Nancy Gordon, m Margaret Cram, b May,1826, Beckwith
twp., d Nov 12,1883, bu as above, dau of John Cram & Isabel Stalker (sis of
Mrs. Moses Gordon). John farmed in the Ashton area most of his life.

Their family: HERRONS

A231 Thomas 1851

A232 John 15,1883 Ida Lake

A233 Curry

A234 Peter j T,1857 m Katherine McNeil
A235 Ann Isabella

A236 Martha Jane ca ,1866 Ji.'5, Phillips
A237 Catherine (Kate) Aaron Broom

A238 Margaret ; July 28,1870 Johnston Sadler
A239 Duncan ‘

A24 THOMAS HERRON - b ca 1824 in Ireland, d Nov 16,1899, Goulbourn
twp., bu Munster Cemetery, son of Thomas Herron

& Nancy Gordon, m Elizabeth .. .. . Thomas farmed on L4 C6 Goulbourn

twp. No further record.

A25 JANE HERRON - b ca 1827 in Ireland, d Aug 4,1879, Richmond, Ont.,
bu St. Andrew's Presbyterian Cemetery, Richmond, Ont.,

dau of Thomas Herron & Nancy Gordon, m James Scott, b ca 1825 in Ireland,

d Sept 19,1897, Richmond, Ont., bu as above. James was a carpenter and

they lived in Richmond, Ont.

Their family: SCOTTS

A251 Annie 1848 m. John Green
A252 Martha 1852 m William Serson
A253 Eliza Jane 1854

A254 Susanna 1856 m James McCrea
A255 Caroline 1860

A256 John James 1862

A257 Wilhemina 1864

A258 Thomas H 1866

2l ol o gl i o ] o R = L

A26 MARTHA HERRON - b ca 1832, Goulbourn twp., dau of Thomas Herron
& Nancy Gordon, m s B pe e . McAmmonde.
Martha was living in Kingston in Nov 1910.

A29 ANDREW HERRON - b Mar 8,1837, C6 Goulbourn twp., d Aug 18917,
Carleton Place, Ont., bu St. James Cemetery,
Ramsay twp., son of Thomas Herron & Nancy Gordon, m Jan 10,1864, at
Richmond, Ont., to Mary Ann Davis, b ca 1844, L14 €3 Goulbourn twp., dau
of Thomas Davis & Elizabeth Swain. Andrew farmed on C6 Goulbourn twp.,
then lived in Ottawa and finally in Carleton Place. While in Ottawa
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Andrew Herron cont'd

Mary Herron and her sister, Sarah (Mrs Wm Gordon) visited each other
almost every day. (No telephones). Mary Ann died 0Oct 30,1922, bu as
above.

Their family: HERRONS
A291 Eliza Ann = 1866 m Edward Fanning
A292 Martha ca 1867 d Oct 12,1881, bu St. John's
Cemetery, Richmond, Ont.
A293 Sarah Nov 24,1870 Lyman Hawley
A294 Nicholas Calvin May 10,1874 Catherine Graham Ferguson
A295 Mary May Augustus
Victoria May . 1,1878 Lorenzo R Revine
A296 Thomas Andrew
Hackett Dec 25,1880

A4l WILLIAM GORDON - b ca 1833, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp., d Nov 14,1914,
in Prince Albert, Sask., bu South Hill Cemetery,
Prince Albert, Sask. No marker. William was the son of Samuel Gordon &
Mary Wilson, m 1859, Sarah Davis, b June 3,1838, L14 C3 Goulbourn twp., dau
of Thomas Davis & Elizaheth Swain., Sarah could be called the girl next
door and she had a twin bro, Ralph, she died in Ottawa, Ont., Dec 31,1909,
bu Beechwood Cemetery. William and Sarah first lived with his parents, then
in Richmond, Ont., where in the 1871 census he is listed as a dealer and
trader(presumed to be in livestock). In 1872 they moved to Ottawa where
William joined the city police. In 1874 he was .appointed County Constable
which position he held until he retired. According to Belden's County
Atlas (1879) his salary was $600. About 1905 .the Ned Doyle family moved
to Saskatchewan to homestead and after Sarah's death in 1909 William
Joined them and homesteaded too. The William Gordon family attended
Christ Church Cathederal while in Ottawa. When Sarah's sister Mrs. Andrew
Herron lived in Ottawa they visited each other every day.

Their family: GORDONS

A411 Eliza Jane July 16,1860 Edward (Ned) John Doyle
A412 Samuel Nicholas Dec 6 ,18B63 Mary Delaney

A413 William Stanley Aug 26 ,1867 not married

A4l14 George Bloomer Aug 21 51870 not married

A415 Thomas Benjamin Jan 29 ,1874 not married

A416 Edward Ralph Mar 14 ,1881 not married

A42  BENJAMIN GORDON - b ca 1834, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp., d June 30,1889,
at LaMoure, N.,D., son of Samuel Gordon & Mary

Wilson, m 1869, Ruth Emily Jemison, b Mar 13,1849, dau of John Jemison &

Mary A. Howie, d Dec 7,1914, LaMoure, N.D. Ben started farming L13 CS5,

Goulbourn twp,, but moved about every two years, so only the two youngest

children were born at LaMoure, N.D. Here Ben ran a butcher business as

well as homesteading his land. When he died his oldest son, Homer, was

only 16 yrs of age but he took over the farm and brought up the family.

Their family: GORDONS
A421 Luella Grace b Nov 13,1870 m Fred W. Brown




Plate 9

Robert Hanna & his wife A7 Ann
A4S Eliza (Gordon) Hanna

L to R
A4(11l) Susanna (Gordon) Smith
A49 Martha (Gordon) Moxley

A493 Bernice Susanna Moxley
b Oct 9,1878, Saginaw, Mich.
her husband
David A. McClelland
b Jan 30,1877, Londonderry, Ire.




Plate 10

Stone house on the
Limebank Rd built in
1905 by Robert Hanna.
Now occupied by gson
A453-5 Bert Hanna.

In car Eliza & Robert
Hanna, Hobart Hanna &
Lillian Bradley. L to R
Bill Reid, Jim Reid,
Gertrude Hanna, Mary
(Meredith) Hanna.
Front Marjorie Hanna &
Gordon Bradley

Lyla (Spratt) Hanna
and her husband
A453 Hobart Hanna

A452 Gertrude Hanna
and her husband
Hugh Wilkinson,
great nephews
Brian Lavigne &
Kevin Carkner
December 1960




Plate 11

A42 Ben Gordon's
family
Back Homer, Luella
& Ethan
fFront Ethel, Mae,
Arden, Ben
&
their mother
Ruth (Jemison) Gordon

A42 Ben Gordon's
family
as adults
Arden, Mae, tthel,
Ethan, Homer, Luella
and

Ben Gordon

A422 Homer Gordon's
family

dack Foster, Dorothy,
arjorie, Gladys
& Faul

Front Delmer, Homer,
“ay (Hagar), and
Morris (Buddy)
Gordon




AdZ21 Luelila (Gordon)
Brown
=ar husband
Fred Brown

The Brown hume
at
Valley Togp
7 miles

east

(S
tManango, !l.D.

tuilt 1301

The Brown family

Fred, Leila, Gordon,
Luella (Gorden) &
Lowell Erown




Benjamin Gordon cont'd

A422 Hoimner Orlando b Nov 3 ,1872 May Hagar

A423 Ethel Maud b Sept 19,1874 Clarence Wood

A424 Ethan Oscar b Dec. 6 ,1877 Maude Lillian Vennum
A425 Ardon Dwight b July ,1880 Myra A Perkins

A426 Sevilla Mae b July » 1885 Otto Charles Freiss
A427 Benjamin Fred b June 9.,1889 Elizabeth Ketchum

Ruth Jemison Gordon was remarried on Sept 26,1894 to M.W. Meacham.

A43 MARGARET GORDON - b c¢ca 1836, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp., d 1924,

Smith Falls, Ont., dau of Samuel Gordon &
Mary Wilson, m John Lawford, b 1828, d 1914, both are bu in Hillcrest
Cemetery, Smith Falls, Ont. John was a house carpenter.

Their family: LAWFORDS
A431 Thomas Benjamin b ca 1860 d Feb 22,1875

132 Samuel Wesley b ca 1862 ' Margaret Ferguson
A433 John Herbert b Feb 5,1867 Adelaide Timleck
A434 William b

A44 MARY JANE GORDON - b ca 1838, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp., dau of
Samuel Gordon & Mary Wilson, m Joseph Craig.
They lived in Ottawa where he was Manager of White Sewing Machine Sales.
Their residence was on Frank St. Mary Jane took her niece, Bernice
Moxley to raise after the death of her mother, Martha Gordon Moxley.

Their family: CRAIG
A441 Horace not married

A4S ELIZA GORDON - b ca 1840, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp., d 1921,

Manotick Stn., Ont., dau of Samuel Gordon & Mary
Wilson, m Robert Hanna, b ca 1839 near Munster, Ont., d 1928, Manotick
Stn., Ont., son of Robert & Mary Hanna, Munster, Ont. Robert & Eliza
farmed near Munster for some years before moving to Gloucester twp., near
Manotick Stn. Both are buried Rideau Vale Cemetery, Kars, Ont.

Their family: HANNAS ~

A4EL Norman b ca 1871 Mary Meredith

A452 Gertrude b June 19,1872 Hugh Wilkinson

A453 Hobart b Dec 27 ",18B76 Lyla Spratt

A454 Susanna lda b ca 1878 Howard Clayton Bradley

S5

A425 Benjamin b ca 1882 Amanda Nichol

A46 SAMUEL GORDON - b ca 1842, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp., d June 12,1866,
aged 25 yrs., bu Shillington Cemetery, C5 Goulbourn
twp. Samuel was not married.




A4T  ANN GORDON - b ca 1844, 12 C3 Goulbourn twp., dau of Samuel
Gordon & Mary Wilson, m James Armstrong, waidower,
b 1841, d May 21,1909, ae 68 yrs, bu Richmond Presbyterian Cemetery, with
his lst wife, Sarah Bryson, who d Feb 7,1894, The Armstrongs lived in
Richmond until Jim's death when Ann moved to ahouse on her nephew, Hobart
Hanna's farm at Manotick where she lived with her sister Mary Jane Craig.
Ann had no family but raised her nephew, Benjamin Moxley after his mother's
death.

A48 GEORGE GORDON - b 1845, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp., d May 29,1924,

Gloucester twp., near Limebank, son of Samuel
Gordon & Mary Wilson, m Matilda Jessie Scott (Tilly), the girl next door,
dau of James Scott and Jessie Mansfield, b L1l C3 Goulbourn twp., in 1858,
d Sept 26,1914 at Limebank. Both are bu in South Gloucester Cemetery at
Johnston Corners. George bought the 50 acres next to his father's farm,
running lengthwise and 1ived there until 1892 when he sold the land to his
brother-in--law, T.M. Scott and moved to Gloucester twp., near Limebank
where he continued farming.,

Their family: GORDONS

A48L Milton Herman 10,1877 Ellen Easton Gamble
A482 Charlotte Pearl 251881 Thomas Homexr Tubman
A483 Howard H v 191682 Elizabeth James
A4B4 Lena 19,1882 Byron Bradley

A485 James Heber 10,1889 Della Neelin

A4B6 Jessie Winnifred 24,1852 d Aug 12,1896

A48T Edith Mary 14,1894 Bert Braden

A43  MARTHA GORDON -~ b ca 1848, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp., d in Michigan,

USA, dau of Samuel Gordon & Mary Wilson, m John
Moxley., John & Martha went to Michigan, USA. Martha died and John return-
ed with the children and Martha's sisters raised them.

Their family: MOXLEYS

Ad91 Luella b raised by A43 Mrs. Lawford

A492 Benjamin b : raised by A47 Mrs. Armstrong

A493 Bernice b McLelland
Raised by A44 Mrs. Cr lived in Flint, Mich,

A4(10) JOHN ALFORD GORDON - b ca 1850, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp.,
d Jan 21,1903 ae 53 yrs, bu Munster
etery, son of Samuel Gordon & Mary Wilson, m Lucy M Crawford. John
over the family farm in 1882 and farmed there all his life. Lucy
the farm to Henry Scott at his death.,
amily -




Flate 13

Howard Gordon (1911)

Tillie (Scott) Gordon wife of
A48 GLeorge Gordon (ca 1875)

7Jedding of Uoris Gordon

A48Y Hebter & Doris Gordon
Fercy 5tinson, Jella & Lurton
Gordon (1948)

A4B1 Milton Gordon ¢ bride
Nellie (Gamble) Gordon
(1905)
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A452 Lottie (Gordon) Tubman
and Homer Tubman (ca 19U6)

3ack Weil Gordon, £dith Braden
Hert Braden, dJrmond & Heber Gordon
¥iddle Milton, Isobel, Della, Burton
Gordon
Front Joris, Keith, Elizabeth
and Nellie Gordon (ca 1929)
at iilton Gordon's.

A484 Lena (wordon) Sradley seated

dack Evelyn and Byron crauley

Front Neil & Velma Bradley (cuz 1922)

—

Sert Sraden & A4b7 Edith (Gordon)
traden - 50th wedding Anniversary
1973




A4(11) SUSANNAH GORDON - b Apr 23,1857, L12 C3 Goulbourn twp.,

d Oct 5 ,1927, in Boston, Mass., dau of
Samuel Gordon & Mary Wilson, m Alexander Hunter Smith, b Feb 8,1857 at
Valleyfield, Que., son of William & Christine Smith, d Jan 1,1893, Ottawa,
Ont., bu Beechwood Cemetery, Ottawa. There is a stone. Alec was a partner
in Smith and Decrosse, Ottawa. After his death Susannah did dressmaking
for a living. T

Their family: SMITH
A4(11)1 .
Gertrude Gordon b Oct 28,1878 Not married

A61  MARION JANE KING GORDON - b Aug 18,1842, bpt St. Andrew's

Presbyterian Church, Ottawa, dau of
Benjamin Gordon & Elizabeth Baillie. Died as a child, body removed to
Beechwood Cemetery in 1879,

b ca 1844, d Apr 5,1849 with whooping cough,
dau of Benjamin Gordon & Elizabeth Baillie.
Reinterred in Beechwood Cemetery as above. '

A63 Another dau that was b ca 1846 died as a child and reinterred in
" the family plot Beechwood Cemetery.

A64  WILLIAM VERNER GORDON - b Nov 19,1847 at Bytown (now Ottawa),Ont.,

, d Mar 13,1923 at Winnipeg, Man., bu Elmwood
Cemetery, Winnipeg, m Jean Crawford, b Aug 6,1843 at Paisley, Scotland, dau
of Ninian Crawford, d Feb 6,1906 at Winnipeg, bu as aboves” William worked
for a time in the Customs Dept.; Ottawa, then in 1871 he accompanied Col.
Scott in the expedition to Fort Garry and was in charge of Gov't stores.,
From 1873 to 1898 'he was in Montreal and then moved to Winnipeg
as representative for Hiram Walker & Sons. ko

Their family: ; : GORDONS

A641 Margaret May 16,1876 Not married

A642 Jessie. Baillie Sept 4,1879 William Doane Galvin

£.643 Benjamin ‘1881 - d in infancy Montreal, Que.
A644 Crawford June 12,1883 n Ethel Flora Fortune

A645 William Verner Oct 19,1885 Marguerite Mitchell

ELEN BAILLIE GORDON - b Oct 12,1849, Bytown, Ont., dau of Ben-

AS5  HI
Gordon & Elizabeth Baillie. Ellen was living at home in 1871 (census)

jamin




N
Q

A66 DANIEL JOHN BAILLIE GORDON - b July 7,1851 at Bytown, Ont., (Ottawa)
d Feb 3,1892 at Ottawa, Ont., bu
Beechwood Cemetery, Ottawa, son of Benjamin Gordon & Elizabeth Baillie,
m June 4,1879, Catherine (Katie) Selina Dyke, b Cheltenham, Eng.,; d Oct 25,
1945, Victoria, B.C. Dan worked in.the Post Office at Ottawa for many =~
years. During 1B69 he became a veterinary surgeon with A.0.F. Coleman. Y
The next year he was on his own as a Veterinary Surgeon. They lived at
121 Stewart St., Ottawa. He died of pneumonia. In 1894 Kate was a copyist
in the mail service of the Post Office, Ottawa.

Their family: GORDONS .
A661 William Dyke b Aug 18,1880 m Anne Towland
A662 Claude Hamilton b Sept 10,1884 d June 19,1885
A663 Katie Elizabeth
Cameraon b.Dec 31,1887 m . David Scott Spencer

A67 ELIZABETH MARTHA GRIFFIN GORDON -b May 16,1854, Bytown, Ont.,

d Aug 3 ,1885, Bridgeport, Conn.,
bu Beechwood Cemetery, Ottawa, dau of Benjamin Gordon & Elizabeth Baillie,
m Robert McNichol. . Robert was an architect at Bridgeport, Conn., USA.
Elizabeth died of consumption and was bu from her bro, D.B. Gordon's home
to the family plot.

Their family: McNICHOL
A6T71 Robert Gordon b July 1884 d Aug 11,1885 bu as above

(of convulsions)

A6B BENJAMIN HAMILTON GORDON - b ca 1857, Ottawa, Ont.,

d July.20,1902 at the family residence
Fairfield, Victoria, B.C., bu Ross Bay Cemetery, son of Benjamin Gordon &
Elizabeth Baillie, m at Winnipeg, Man., Ellen Jane McMillan, b Feb 15,1857
at Collingwood, Ont., d July 10,1903 at Hartford, Conn., dau of James &
Eleanor McMillan. In 1878 Ben had a grocery store at 526 Sussex St., Ottawa
and lived with his mother at 125 Slater St.. . He moved to Winnipeg where he
was the representative for Hiram Walker products. Later he was ‘asked to go
to Vancouver to set their office there.

Their family: - GORDONS —
A681 Daniel Hunter b Aug 12,1883 m . Althea Irene Ainley °
at Wpg. Man.
A682 Alexander b 1890
McMillan Victoria, BC

A683 William Thompson b May 5 ,1897
Wpg., Man.

A69 JOHN GORDON - b ca 1861 at Ottawa, Ont., son of Benjamin Gordon
& Elizabeth Baillie. Recorded in the 1871 Census.

No further record.
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A642-2 Irene Galvin(Halifax 1940)
Hunter Gordon

A642 Jessie (Gordon) Galvin

A645 Verner Gordon
Victoria Paper Feb. 1960
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A64 William Verner Gordan
A644 Crawford Gordon




PLATE 16

The Trophy Winners

Bank of Commerce Hockey
Team 1904 Winnipeg

Back Verner Gordon, Bill

Driscoll, G.M. Patterson,

A.W. Pentland, Martin
Seated F.B.fFrancis, E.C.

Grundy, John (later Sir)
Aird, Crawford Gordon,
Strathern.

Reclinging Buck Freeman
Those in suits not

players.

A645 Verner
Gordon, June
21st, 1947
his wife
Marguerite
(Mitchell)
Gordon

A Queen's University
Football Team of
the 1890's
Middle - right end
Al74 David L. Gordon
Capt. Guy Curtis




ATl JANE GORDON - b Mar 6,1842, R+ W} L13 C4 Goulbourn twp., Ont.,
o foi s d Nov 11,1904, Mather, Man., bu Mather Cemetery,
moved to Osgoode twp. as a child with her parents, Moses Gordon & Jessie
Cram, m ca 1871, James Serson Melvin, b ca 1848 in Canada,son of
& Mary Melvin, d Jan 1921 at Milk River, Alta., where he is buried. Jim
was a blacksmith at Osgoode Centre, Ont., until the family moved to
Manitoba about 1884.and settled on a farm in the Mather area. Jim did
some blacksmith work at Pilot Mound, Man.

Their family: MELVINS
A7Tll Jessie June 30,1872 m Al71 Robert Walker Gordon
A712 Mary Jan 10,1874 Richard Doxtator
A713 James Serson Apr 24,1876 B672 Adelaine Moore
AT14 Moses Gordon Oct 11,1878 (1) Olive Burris
(2) Mary McKnight
A715 Milliam John b Sept 17,1883 ary Ann Coltman
Osgoode, Ont.-
A7T16 Andrcw Cram b Mar 15,1887 m Mary Agnes (Minnie) White
Mather, Man.

AT2 ISABELLE GORDON - b Jan 10,1845 in Goulbourn twp., (W3R L13 C4),

moved to Osgoode twp. as a child with her parents,
Moses Gordon & Jessie Cram, m Feb 8,1872 at Vernon, Ont., Albert Wood, son
of John Wood & Anne Cook.  The family moved west and were living in Vancouver,
BeLondn 1926y

Their family: 00DS

A721 Alma d ca 1962 Not married
AT722 Helen d in 1930's Not married
A723 Ernest killed in action WWT

AT3 WILLIAM GORDON - b July 8,1848, L36 C4 Osgoode twp., Ont.

d Sept 10,1917, bu Springhill Cemetery, Vernon,
Ont., son of Moses Gordon & Jessie Cram, m Apr 6,1898, Jessic Adeline
Campbell, b Apr 19,1876, dau of Daniel Campbell & Nancy Fetterly, Russell,
. Ont. William took over his father's farm and farmed until 1913 when he
sold and retired to Osgoode, Ont. Jessie moved to Ottawa after his death.
She died Sept 4,1952 and was bu as above.

Their family: GORDONS

A731 John Calvin Mar 7,1899 Viola McCurdy

A732 Minnie Margaret Ot 25,1901 Not married

AT33 July 18,1903 Not married

A734 William Moses July 6 ,1905 E. Wilhemina Nixon

AT6  JOHN CRAM GORDON - b Oct 20,1854, L36 C4 Osgoode twp., Ont.
d Sept 12,1923 in Winnipeg, Man., bu St. John's
Cathedeal Cemetcry, Winnipeg, son of Moses Gordon & Jessic Cram.
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John Cram Gordon cont'd

In 1873-1874 John was a druggist's assistant at Robert Daniel's, 41 Rideau
St., Ottawa. Hc completed his training and first practisel as a licensed
druggist in Montreal. In 1879 John went to Winnipeg, returning to Ottawa
to be married on June 6,1881 at Maple Cottage, the residence of the bride's
uncle, Robert Skecad, by the Rev. D. M. Gordon of St. Andrew's Presbyterian
Church, Ottawa, Ont., to Mary Adelaide Graham, b ca 1862, third dau of the
late William Graham & Mary Little of Ottawa. Mary d June 4,1934 in Winnipeg,
bu as above. John Gordon owned a drug store on Main St., Winnipeg, later
he joined W.J. Mitchell and they owned a chain of 'Gordon-Mitchell' stores.
In 197" they sold out toc the Liggett Co. 1In 1920 thirty of Winnipeg's
leading druggists, many having learned their calling under him, made a
prescntation to their dean, John Gordon., The family attcnded Holy Trinity
Church, Winnipcg.

Their family: GORDONS
A761 Reginald Graham Mar 22,1882 v (1) Marisn Bacon
(Mannie) (2) Margaret Cole
AT62 Winnifred Muriel , 1884 d Aug B8,1885 at Rat Portage,Ont.
AT63 Elsie Nov 25,1885 m VWaliar Hartley Little
AT64 John Keith Sept. 2,1894 n Diana Vernon Stewart Campbell

ATT  MARGARET_ANN GORDON =~ b Feb 25,1857, L36 C4 Csgoode twp., Ont.

d- Jan+34,1883, at Vernon, Ont., bu Springhill
Cemetery, Vernon, Ont., dau of Moses Gordon & Jessie Cram, m Feb 11,1879,
Alexander(Sandy) Robertson, bocrn in Scotland, son of David Scott Robertson
& Isabella Crerarw David came to Canada in the 1850's and settled on EF
L33 C5 Osgocode twpe This property was willed to Alex and the deed regist-
ered Dec 17,1879, After Margarei's deatih in 1883 Alex gave up his own farm
and lived for a period in Vernon, worxking for neighboring farmers including
his brother-in-law, William Gordon. The children stayed with their Gordon
grandparcnts and sttended Swalc 'school.

Their family: ROBERTSONS
A7T71 Jessie Luella b Nov 23,1879 m Charles Henri Acres

A772 David b Nov 25.1881 Not married

Later Alex Robertson m Elizabeth Dalgleish and returned to his own farm
end took the children home. Elizabeth was the sister of Peter & Thomas
Dalgleish who were married to Alex's sisters, Catherine & Margaret Robert-
son, respectively. Elizabeth died at Mrs. Jessie Acres, Manotick, Ont.,
Jan 1,1935 aged 80 yrs. Alex had predeceased her, They had sold the

farm Dec 21,1914 and reitired to Vernon, Ont. Both are bu Springhill
Cemetcry, Vernon.




THIRD GENERATION

Alll AGNES LOWRY (NANCY) -~ b Sept 25,1843 Huntley twp., d 1924 at
B(10)1 Manitou, Man., bu Manitou Cemetery, dau
Big Hamilton Lowry, m Dec 25,1889, B633 John

es returned from Manitou to be married in Huntley
n

of Mary Gordon &
James Moorhcad. John.Jam
twp., and farmed in the Manitou area. After Nancy's death Jack went further

west and never returned to that area. No family.

All2 °~ MARGARET LOWRY -~ b Aug 6,1845 in Huntley twp., dau of Big

B(10)1 , . Hamilton Lowry & Mary Gordon, m 1870,
George Henry Fulford, son of James Fulford & Janet Radmore,

b May 15,1848 in Huntley twp. The family went west in the late 1800's

and settled in the Mather, Man. area. Margaret d Feb 1,1890 and George

d May 2,1917, Wtk «&#% bu at Mather, Man.

Their family:

All2-1 , B(10)21

Elizabeth Georgina July 29,1871

All2-2 , B(10)22

Mary Agnes y Nov 23 ,1872 m Samuel D. Moore
A112-3 , B(10)23

Janet Ann Thompson b G 24 ,1874 Not married
All12-4 , B(10)24 :

George Radmore ] ,1876 Alice Louise Richmond
All2-5 , B(10)25

Albert Gilmour 9 ,1877 Not married
All2-6 , B(10)26

Samuel Alford F |, 1879 Not married

Al112=T e "B{LB) 27
Wm John Dalhousic 2 ,1882 m (1) gé&ii Fowler
" (2) Rowena Minetta Caffrey
Al12-8 , B(10)28
James Ernest b Aug Not married
Al112-9 , B(10)29
Florence Hanna Nov 84 »  Thomas Russell Argue
Al12-(10) , B(10)2(10)
Annella May ] George Brooks Gimby

Al113 HAMILTON LOWRY b July 5,1847, Huntley twp., d 1920 in Manitoba,

bu Roseile Cemetery, Man., son of Hamilton Lowry
& Mary Gordon, m Sept 27,1876, Al2&, B614 Agnes (Nancy) Lowry, b Mar 9,1853
Huntley twp., d 1916 in Manitoba, bu as above. Hamilton Lowry farmed in
Huntley twp., then moved to Manitoba. In 1901 he bought SW# 6~6-7 from
Andrew Sardis.,

Their family: LOWRYS

Al113-1 , B(10)31

Al24-1 , B6l4-1

John Herbert Not married
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Hamilton Lowry cont'd

Al113-2 , B(10)32

Al24-2 °, B614=2

Heman ' m Matilda Davis

Al13-3 ', B(10)33

Al24~3 , B614-3 Al141-2 , B(10)72
Hamilton Allan b Mar 22,1880 m Margaret Louella Lowry

All4 JOHN LOWRY - b Apr 14,1849 in Huntley twp., d Feb 14,1937 in
B(10)4 Ottawa, Ont., bu Lowry Cemetery, Fitzroy twp.,
'son of Hamilton Lowry & Mary Gordon, m Jan 26,1877 at Pakenham by
the Rev. Alex Mann to Susanna Moorhead of Huntley twp., b Jan 28,1855,
d June 11,1947, Ottawa, bu as above, deau of Stephen Moorhead & Mary
Donaldson. John Lowry's father died when he was 16 yrs and he ran the
farm for his step-mother and the brothers and sisters still at home. After
marriage he farmed in Huntley twp. until March 26,1890 when he bought a
300 acre farm at Bell's Corners for $25,000. This land L13,14,15 C2
Ottawa Front, Nepean twp., now owned by the NCC is farmed by his grandson,
Elmer Henry. John Lowry retired in 1921 to Westboro, now part of Ottawa.
The farm had a large brick home, John Lowry had the old verandas removed
and rebuilt ca 1908 by his cousin, Al76 Calvin Gordon. To-day they stand
unchanged except for roofing and painting, gracing a lovely home.

Their family: . LOWRYS
Al14-1 , B(10)41
Mary Elvira Ethelinda b Alonzo Griffith Dawson
(Inie)
All4-2 , B(10)42
Susanna Agnes m Clifford Bell Moodie
(Sanie) ‘
Al14-3 , B(10)43
Margaret Jane Dec 30,1880 Not married
All4-4 , B(10)44 '
Edmund 30,1882 m Maria Kerr (Mayme) Henry
All4-5 , B(10)45
Elmore Wellington
All4-6 , B(10)4
Minerva L 24,1886 Not married
All4-7 , B(10)47
Isabelle Adelaide 17,1889 Bower Henry
(Bella)
All4-8 , B(10)48
Annie Florence 2,1890 Not married
(Flossie)
Al14-9 , B(10)49
Violet Muriel 24,1893 Not married
Al14-(10) , B(10)4(10)
Wilfrid Struthers 13,1897 Helen Armstrong

16,1884 d Aug 13,1884

6




Plate 17

Family
of
All4 John Lowry
Back Inie & Margaret
Seated Muriel,
Minerva, Bella,
Susanna (Mother),
wWilf, Flossie &
Sanie

House
at

Bell's Corners
bought 1850 by All4

John Lowry
Boys in front

Wilf Lowry &

Len Dawson
Picture ca 1908

Same house as above
with
verandas rebuilt ca
1909 by
Al76 Calvin Gordon
Picture 1975

House now the home
of

All4-72 Elmer Henry
& his wife
Mary (Graham) Henry




Family
of Al41l
William Gordon
Lowry
Back Gordon, Viola &
Ethel

Seated Willie, Andrew,
Norman, Luella &
Mary -(Hawley)
Lowry

Rumble tractor &
separator
owned by
Al4l Willie Lowry
Roseile, Man,
1915

Prize team
at fair
Carman, Man.
owned by
Al41-4
Gordon Lowry
of
Altamont, Man.

Plate 18




b Apr 4,1852, Huntley twp., d 1905 Huntley twp.,

bu Lowry Cemetery, son of Hamilton Lowry & Mary
Gordon, m Apr 20,1886, Ellen Jane Rosamond, b 1860, d 1916, dau of

Thomas Rosamond & Ellen Jane Moorhead. Wee Sam farmed on the T7th Con.

Huntley twpe.

Their family: LOWRYS

A1l15-1 , B(10)51

Edith Almira ' Dec 3 ,1887 n Herman Armstrong
All5-2 , B(10)52

Jean Beatrice Feb 3,189 John Arthur Thompson
A115-3 , B(10)53

Mary Agnes b Feb 9 ,1892 James Park
Al15-4 , B(10)54

Annie Lillian 22,1894 Not married
Al1l5-5 , B(10)55

Edna Florence b July 1,1896 Not married
All5-6 , B(10)56

Susan Mildred Aug 29,1500 ’ married

b Aug 27,1856, Huntley twp., d 1933 Manitou, Man.,
bu Manitou Cemetery, dau of Hamilton Lowry & Mary
rdon, m B636 Savage Moorhead, b 1855 Huntley twp., d 1937 at
bu as above, son of John Moorhead & Isabella Lowry. Savage
Manitou. No family.

MARGARET JANE LOWRY - b Feb 17,1847 Fitzroy twp.,
d Mar 10,1874 Nezean twp., bu Lowry Cemetery,
Fitzroy twp., dau of Hamilton Lowry & Susanna Gordon, m 1870
James Dalhousie (Doud) Fulford, b Apr 10,1850, son of James Fulford &
Janet Radmore. Doud Fulferd and family lived in Nepean twp., then went
west and settled near Mather, Man. Doud d Dec 3,1929, Mather, Man., bu
Mather Cemetery.

Their family: FULFORDS
Al21-1 , B61l-1
Calvin Radmare b June 25,1871 d Sept 27,1892 - not married
Al21-2 , B611-1
Margaret Jane Janet b June 27,1873 m (1) Hugh Caughlin
Ann (Jenny) (2) Robert Walker Gordon

Al23 0SSIE LOWRY - b Mar 1
B613 Man., b
Susanna Gordon, m Apr 2

1,18
u Ma

1 Fitzroy twp., d Mar 11,1926 Mather,

I her Cemetery, dau of Hamilton Lowry &
1,1875, Fitzroy twp., to James Dalhousie
(Doud) Fulford, her sister's widower. They lived in Nepean twp., until

the spring of 1882 when they moved to what is now Darlingford, Man., bring-
ing the first family and their own children with them. They homesteaded

at Mather, Man.

t
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Ossie Lowry cont'd

Their family: FULFORDS
A123-1 , B613-1
Albert Lowry 4 ,1877 Mary Ann McLeod (Minnie)
Al123-2 , B613-2
William George 3 ,1879 Pearl Fannestelle Fiskel
Al123-3 , B613-3
James Hamilton 1l ,1881 Janet Louisa Hopper
Al23-4 , B613-4
Rosetta Agnes 14,1882 Archie Murland Hill
Al123-5 , B613-5
John Gordon 15,1885 Veda Moore
Al123-6 , B613-6
Alfred (Doc) 4 ,1887 Christena Elizabeth Mcleod
(sis of Minnie, Ab's wife)
Al123-7 , B613-7
Millie 4 ,1889 "A. Fred Hopper
(bro of Janet, Jim's wife)

Al22  SAVAGE LOWRY - b Feb 19,1849 Fitzroy twp., d Mar 24,1931,

B612 Darlingford, Man., bu Darlingford Cemetery, son of
Humilton Lowry & Susanna Gordon, m Oct 21,1874 at Pakenham, Ont.,

by the Rev. James Stewart, Al31l Margaret Ann Scott (lst cousin), b Aug 15,

1859, Huntley twp., dau of Wlater Scott & Martha Gordon, step-~ dau of

Michael Lowry, d Oct 19,1946, Darlingford, Man., bu as above. Savage

Lowry farmed in Fitzroy twp. and built a brick house on the farm L1 C8

now owned by Al42-5 George Lowry (1975). Savage served with the militia

during the Fenian Raids at Prescott, Ont., in the 1860's., He loved horses

and often kept a stallion. He was an Orangeman for 65 yrs. He tirned the

sod for the Presbyterian Church in Darlingford, Man., he and the family

having settled there in 1900, Margaret had spent two winters with her

uncle John Gordon's family where she had attended school in Goulbourn.

Savage & Margarct celebrated their Golden Wedding Anniversary in 1924.

All the family were born in Ontario. = Savage settled on section 17-3-7

at Darlingford.

Their family: LOWRYS
Al22-1 , A131-1 , B612-1
Jessie Agnes b Jan 11,1878 Not married
Al22-2 , Al31-2 , B612-2
Samuel George .b Aug 14,1879 Isabel Fairweagther Anderson
Al22-3 , A131-3 , B612-3
Hamilton Alexander b Sept 1,1881 Alda Lila Storey
Al22-4 ', Al131-4 , B612-4
John Gordon b Mar 9 ,1883 Mary Elizabeth Nairne
Al22-5 , A131-5 , B612-5
Margaret Jane Elsie b July 27,1884 B63(10) Wm D Moorhead
Al22-6 , Al31-6 , B612-6
Martha Elizabeth b Mar 6 ,1888 John Sprung
(Martie)
Al22-7 , A131-7 , B612-7
David MclLaren Stewart b May 11,1898 Veda Hunt




Plate 19

Family
of

Al22 Savage Lowry
Back Sam, Hammie,
Jessie & Elsie
Seated Savage,
Margaret, Stewart,
John & Martie

Picture ca 1900

Lila (Storey) Lowry
& her husband
Al22-3 Hammie

Lowry

FPicture 1968

Veda(Hunt) Lowry
& her husband

Al22-7 Stewart
Lowry




Plate 20

Family of Al22-4 John G. Lowry
Back Allan, Jessie & Gordon
Seated Mary, Garnet & John

o

&gk

'Al15-2 Jean Lowry

Al42 David Lowry & his wife la:e; Mrs John A. Thompson
Margaret (Allan) Lowry, Earl & of ¥apes Jew, Susk.
Beatrice




Al131 MARGARET ANN SCOTT- = -See Al22 - Savage Lowry

Al32 RAM SCO - b Apr 30,1862 in Huntley twp., d July 21,1929 at

— Altamont, Man., bu Altamont Cemetery, son of Walter
Scott & Martha Gordon, m May 5,1886, B644 Jane Lowry(step sister), b Jan 20,
1864, Huntley twp., d Dec.l, 1923 at Altamont, Man., bu as above, dau of
Michael Henry Lowry & Jane Moorhead {iram Scott farmed in Huntley twp.,
moving to Manitoba ca 1890 and settling near Altamont.

Their family:

Al32-1 , B644-1

Calvin Alfred b July 16,1887 Not married

Al32-2 , B644-2 ! :
Henry Allan eb 11 ¢ d Mar 4,1890 Huntley twp.

A132-3 , B644-3
Tolbert Walter b Ja , 1892 n Florence Lillian Simpson
Al32-4 , B644-=4 .
Roland Gordon Ma ,1895 Nellie Mae Gordon ) Sis
Al132-5 , B644-5 ) &
Lillian Mae ,1898 m Thomas Edward Gordon ) Bro
A132-6 , B644
Charlie Roy ,1902 Lila Mary Faulkner
Al132-7 , B644-T
Violet Victoria J Franklin Gordon Cooper
A132-8 , B644-8
Hellington Lowry ' 2 Candace Mary Simpson
(1st Cousin of Florence,
Walter's wife)

Al133 ELIZA JANE SCOTT - b 1865 in Huntley twp., Ont., d Nov 4,1943,
Crystal City, Man., bu Crystal City Cemetery,
dau of Walter Scott & Martha Gordon, m 1886, William Andrew Montgomery,
b 1863 in Huntley twp., d 1921 at Crystal City, Man., bu as above, son of
John Montgomery & Jane Irvine. The Montgomerys were married from Lowry
Church, Fitzroy twp. and the two eldest children were baptised there. The
family moved to Manitoba ca 1900, farmed around Morden dist. until they
moved to the Robbins dist. in 1917. They retired to Crystal ity in 1920,

Their family: MONTGOMERYS

A133-1 Mary Agnes June 9,1887 m Edmond Croskery
A133-2 Lily Evaline

Feb 9 ,1889 Not married
A133-3 Martha(Mattie) David Coulthart (Deed)
Al33-4 John E Violet Morrish
Al133-5 Caroline

Norman Bissett
Al33-6 Margaret The two sisters died the same
Al33-7 Irene

day in 1919 with flu
Al33-8 Thomas Hugh

Not married
Al33=9 William Marion Munro
A133-(10) Lowry

Mary Cameron
Al33-(11) Jessie Walter Horrester
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WILLIAM GORDON LOWRY - b May 16,1863, Huntley twp., d Dec 7,1943
at Roseile, Man., bu Roseile Cemetery, s

son of Hamilton Lowry & Margaret Gordon, m Apr 9,1890 at Carleton
Place, Ont., Mary Florence Hawley, dau of Andrew Hawley & Mary Ann McGillv-
ray, witnesses S.G.Lowry, Ramsay and C.Hawley, Carleton Place. Willie &
Mary farmed in Fitzroy twp. until they moved west in 1907. One story states
that when Willie Lowry and family arrived in Manitou at Ossie & Seddie
Moorhead's on May 5,1907 there was 5 feet of snow everywhere, Willie settled
at Roseile, ' They were accompanied by Grandmother Lowry and she and Luella
missed the train just by a moment in Winnipeg. Grandma said to the man at
the gate "Can't you stop the train.” He answered "Madam, they wouldn't
stop for the Lord Himself." Included in willie's settler's equipment
was half a car of hurses. He bought first the E+ Section 5-6-7 and later
W4 as well. He sold to the Hutterites and retired to Roseille .

Their family: LOWRYS .

Al41-1 , B(10)71 :

Andrew Hamilton Mar 26,1891 _ Florence Campbell
Al41-2 , B(10)72 A113-3 , B(10)33
Margaret Luella Sept 30,1892 Hamilton Lowry
Al141-3 , B(10)73 B642-5

Mary Agnes Viola Feb 5 ,1895 William George Coleman
Al41-4 , B(10)74

William Gordon Jan 14,1897 Catherine Fraser
Al41-5 , B(10)75

Isabel Ethel Sept 29,1900 Clarence Bell
Al41-6 , B(10)76

Norman McGillvray Mar 8,1902 Not married

Al42 DAVID MOORHEAD LOWRY - b Aug 12,1865, Huntley twp., d May- 6,
B(10)8 : 1948, Fitzroy twp., bu Lowry Cemetery,
son of Hamilton Lowry & Margaret Gordon(born after his fatlinr's
death), m 1894, Margaret Ann Allen, b Mar 12,1873 Coulbourn twp., died
1964, Fitzroy twp., bu as above, dau of John Allen & Isabella Pratt.
Dave Lowry farmed first in Huptley twp. In 1514 he bought L1 CB Fitzroy
twp. The brick house here was built by his cousin Savage Lowry in 1885,
who later sold out and went west in 1900 and settled in Darlingford, Man.

Their family: LOWRYS

Al42-1 , B(10)81

John David Eerl Feb 5,1896 Not married
A142-2 , B(10)82

Beatrice May May 2,1898 Lorne W. Steen
Al42-3 , B(10)83

Edmund Herschell June 29,1901 d July 30,1901
Al142-4 , B(10)84

Eva Margaret Isabella July 4 ,1903 Alexander Mackey
A142-5 , B(10)85

George Hodgins Groves Feb - X S E9Uf Elsie Johnston
Al42-6 , B(10)86

Jean Gwendoline Sept 14,1909 R.A.(Gus) Bradley




SAMUEL G LOWRY - see Al73 Rebecca Agnes Gordon

MARY JANE GABIE - b June 9,1867, Huntley twp., d Aug 29,1907,
Almonte, Ont., dau of B91 James Gabie (b Ireland)
& Nancy Gordoen Lowry. Jane died from the affects of measles.

A153 MARGARET ELIZABETH GABIE - b Feb 28,1869, Huntley twp.

~ d June 6,1956, Almonte, Ont. bu Auld
Kirk Cemetery, Almonte. Margaret was born with an eye condition that left
her blind and.was never able.to attend school but could do housework and
ran the treadle sewing machine.for her sister Susie. Moved to Ramsay twp.
with their half bro, Sam Lowry and later lived in Almonis, Ont.

A154  SUSANNAH AGNES GABIE - b Feb 27,1871, Huntley twp., d 1957 at At%9sTen,
ok, Ont., bu Auld Kirk Cemetery, Almonte.

Susie lived with Margaret and helped her all her life. She was a dressmaker

in Almonte. for many years.

A171  ROBERT WALKER GORDON - b Dec 9,1862, L13 C4 Goulbourn twp.,

d Dec 19,1949 at Ottawa, Ont., bu Munster
Cemetery, son of John Gordon & Margaret Walker, m (1) Oct 24,189%4, AT1ll
Jessie Melvin, b June 30,1872 near OUsgoode, Ont., dau of James Serson Melvin
& Jane Gordon. Jessie d Sept 2,1904 at Mather, Man., and is bu at Mather
Cemetery. Bob farmed in the Richmond area until he went west ca 1890 and
bought S+ section 17-1-13 south of Mather. The lumber and beams etc for B
Bob's house were cut on the heme farm at Richmond and shipped west. His
bros, Bill & Calvin helped build the housc in the early 1900's. Bob served
his community as trustee and acted as manager for the school board and also
was active in the church. After Jessie's death his sister-in-law, AT712 Mary
Doxtator (widow) and her small son, Charles, came to keep house for him.
Mary stayed uhtil her death in 1930, In 1932 Bob married Al21-2 Jennie
Fulford Caughlin (widow), b June 27,1873, Huntley twp., Ont., d Dec 24,
1943 at Mather, Man. In Mar. 1948 Bill .brought Bob east where he entered
a nursing home. No family but his nephew Charles whom he helped raise.

Al72  WILLIAM JOHN GORDON -~ b Sept 16,1864, L13 C4 Goulbourn twp.,

d Feb 17 ,1949, Vancouver, .B.C., bu Woodlawn
Cemetery, Saskatoon; Sask., son of John Gordon & Margaret Walker,
m Apr 3,1895, May Lillian Hurssell, b Apr 7,1868, dau of Mr. & Mrs. Joseph
Hurssell, d Nov 9, 1943 at Saskatoon, Sask., bu as above. Bill learned
carriage making with James Stewart, Richmond, -Ont. Sometime in the 1880's
he went to Manitoba; his activities include 6 yrs with the Winnipeg Police
Force(include 1899 & 1900), at the time of marriage he was a partner in
Gordon & Reiman, carriage makers, Winnipeg, owning a farm & building a house
on it at Mather, Man. In 1906 Bill & May moved to Calgary, Alta, but May
found the zltitude too high so in 1908 they settled in Saskatoon, Sask.
Here Bill was a contractor, served 25 yrs on the school board and both
were active in many community groups until their retirement.
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william John Gordon cont'd

Their family: GORDON
Al72-1 Geraldine b Feb 16,1906 m (1) Leonard P Goudie
at Clagary, Alta 2

) Frederick G. Cross

AlT73 REBECCA AGNES GORDON - b Sept 26,1866, L13 C4 Goulbourn twp.,

, d Sept 4,1940, L 9 C9 Ramsay twp., only
dau of John Gordon & Margaret Walker, m Dec 25,1894, at her father's home,
by the Rev. Robert Whillians of Merivale to A151 , B651 Samuel G. Lowry
(lst cousin), witnesses Charlotte Scott and D.L. Gorden. Sam Lowry, b Mar
19,1858, Huntley twp., d Feb 27,1946, Ramsay twp., son of George Lowry &
Nancy Gordon, both are bu Auld Kirk Cemetery. Sam's father died when he
was 6 months old. His mother remarried when he was 8 yrs - his step-father
died when he was l6yrs and he took over the support of his mother and four
young sisters. In 1885 he moved to Ramsay twp. and lived on a rented farm
on CB for a year. In 1886 he bought the W% L5 C9 (100 acres) Ramsay twp.
from Smith Moorecraft for $3,800 (Almonte Gazette - 50 yrs ago - 1936),.

Sam Lowry and his cousin David Gordon built the house on the property. This
farm was later the home of his son Hollie Lowry, followed by his grandson
Donald Lowry.

Their family: LOWRYS

Al73-1 , Al151-1 , B651-1

William John Gordon b Dec 24,1895 Not married

Al73=2 , Al51-2 , B651-2

Margaret Agnes b Oct 16,1898 Rev. Edwin Ernest Preston
Al173-3 , Al151-3 , B651-3

David Hollie b, Octr 6: 51908 Catherine Edna Gardiner
AL73-4 , Al51-4 , B651-4

Samuel George b July 29,1902 Gertrude Lillian Gilmour

Al74 . DAVID LOWRY GORDON - b July 6,1869, L13 C4 Goulbourn twp.,
d July 9,1959 at Sarnia, Ont., son of John

Gordon & Margaret Walker, m Jan 2,1901, at Picton, Ont., Anna Augusta
Porter, b Nov 19,1868 at Port Colborne, Ont., d Oct 30,1951 at Peterboro,
Ont., dau of the Rev. James Gould Porter and Mrs. Porter. David Gordon

ttended Carleton Place High School and was the 1lst graduate of Richmond
Model School in 1888. This gave him a teaching certificate for 3yrs and he
taught before attending Queen's Univ., BA '97, then pursued his theological
studies, first at Queen's then Manitoba Univ. BD '99. While at Queen's he
played on the first intercollegiate championship rugby team and played on
the team that defeated Yale Univ. with Capt. Curtis, He was ordained in
the Presbyterian Church at Fernie, B.C. in 1900 and was there until 1904.
Succeeding charges were Forrester's Falls, Ont.(1904); Russell, Ont.(1909);
Cobalt, Ont.(19%4); Agincourt, Ont. (1918). He was apponited Port Chaplain
for the United Church of Canada at Halifax and quebec in 1929, then served
in Montreal until 1936 wheb he accepted a call to Sandwich Church, Windsor,
Ont, He retired in 1945, but served as Assistant Minister at Chalmers Church,
Guelph, Ont. Afterwards he and Mrs. Gordon retired to Peterboro. Anna's
interests were her home, the church and her needle work. After her death
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Rev. David Lowry Gordon his wife Anna (Porter) Gordon




Al75 Samuel B.
Gordon
& his wife
Elizabeth
(MacDougall)
Gordon
1949

Above L to R
Edith (Campbell) Gordon
niece
Al175-3 Betty Gordon
Al76 Calvin Andrew Gordon
ca 1959
Gibbon, Neb.

Right Al51
Samuel G. Lowry
& his wife
Al73 Rebecca (Gordon)
Lowry

Plate 22

Al21-2 Jennie (Fulford)
Caughlin Gordon
2nd wife of
Al71 Robert Walker Gordon
Richmond, Ont. 1942
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Calvin Andrew Gorden cont'd

100F Lodge of Gibbon presented Calvin with the 50 yr. Jewel (he joined the
lodge Junme 6,1906 in Mather, Man.). Edith was for many years a successful
saleswoman for Minesota Woolens, Ltd. and covered a large territory in the

Gibbon district,.

Their family:

Al176-1 Ralph ' d at birth
Al76=-2 John d at birth
Al76-3 Margaret Walker Jan: 33,1918 Vincent WilcoX
A1l76-4 Edith ; d aged 3 months
Al76-5 Rebecca Mabel Aug 14,1924 1 Raymond W Hren

Al81 ROBERT JOHN GORDON - h Dec 21,1875, W L14 C4 Goulbourn twpe,

" d Dec 12,1967, Kelowna, B.C., son of William
Cordon & Sarah Jane Holmes, m Nov 23,1912 in B.C., Mary Lillian Hohes,

b Oct 15,1888 Huntley twp., d Nov 20,1971 in Kelowna, B.C., dau of William
John Holmes:& Eliza Carruthers. Bob Gordon left the farm and worked in
McElroy's store in Richmond, Ont., later moving to Carp, Ont. His uncle,
Wm John Holmes went to B.C. and Bob joined him there. In 1921 they opened
a grocery store "Holmes & Gordon" in Kelowna, B.C., this became "Gordon's
Master Market Ltd." In March 1951 the Gordon family opened the new
"Super-Valu" with the father and three sons in ite. Lillian Holmes & Bob
Gordon are lst cousins. '

Their family: GORDONS

Al81-1

Jean Jan- 59,1914 Stuart Drake
AlB81-2 -

John Laird Jure 1,1916 Helen Mary Panton
AlB81-3 ;

William Carleton Jan- = 5,39%0 Nancy Mclaws
Al81-4

Robert Ernest Douglas Sept 19,1923 Killed in action WWII
Al81-5 -

David Wellington h - [ e e < . Inger-Lis Dam

Al182 ELIZA MATILDA GORDON (TILLIE) - b Sept 26,1877, W4 L14 C4 Goulbourn
) ' twp., d Sept 14,1959, Ottawa, Ont.,

bu St. Paul's Cemetery, Richmond, Ont., dau of William Gordon & Sarah Jane

Holmes, m Dec 30,1903 by the Rev. S.A. Woods, to. John Gamble, b Jan 16,1872,

son of William Gamble & Sarah Boyce: of Twin Elm, Nepean twp., Ont. John

farmed near Twin Elm for some yrs, then he became Clerk of Nepean twp.,

a pgsition he held for 20 yrs before his death, on Mar 23,1931. John is

bu in Merivale Cemetery.

Their .family: GAMBLE
A182-1 Sarah Matilda b Sept 17,1911 d an infant
Al1B82-2
Edith Matilda Isobel
" Gordon b Mar 3,1920 m Oscar Victor Gow
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ALSA fiokiess Jotin Betmaon AlB6 Ernest Douglas Gordon

Inger-Lis (Dam) Gordon Al82 Eliza Matilda
her husband (Gordon) Gamble
Al181-5 David wWellington Gordon
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